

From: Gary Root

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 14, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0178-EX-ML-2015

---

Message:

We would like to add another location to our license in order to test the mobile radio in its intended environment.

The device includes a patient electrocardiogram (ECG) monitor to be used during scans in a magnetic resonance imaging scanner (MRI). The new location houses several MRIs in which we can test the ECK and radio. There are no MRI scanners at the location currently on the license.